
November 16, 1983 

Docket No. 50-206 
LS05-83-11-031 

Mr. K. Baskin, Vice President 
Nuclear Engineering and Operations 
Southern California Edison Company 
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue 
Post Office Box 800 
Rosemead, California 91770 

Dear Mr. Baskin: 

SUBJECT: PROPOSED METHODOLOGY TO BE USED IN DEVELOPING AN INTEGRATED 
SCHEDULE FOR RETROFIT 

Re: San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Unit No. 1 

Your letter dated September 2, 1983 forwarded your proposed methodology to 
be used in developing an "Integrated Living Schedule" for the implementation 
of capital modification projects for San Onofre Unit No. 1. On October 5, 
1983, the NRC staff met with your representatives and consultants to further 
discuss the proposed methodology. Based on our review we find that the 
proposed methodology, including the criteria to be used to judge the 
modifications, as described in Enclosure 1 to your September 2, 1983 letter 
is acceptable subject to the following considerations.  

Integrated Retrofit Schedule 

As discussed in the October 5, 1983 meeting, the totality of projects to be 
included in the long-term integrated schedule should be provided for NRC 
review. Those items that originate from the Systematic Evaluation Program 
should be specifically identified. Although the staff concludes that the 
methodology you have proposed is acceptable, the staff intends to review 
the assumptions and completeness before making a judgement or the final 
ranking and schedule. With regard to formalizing the schedular commitments, 
the NRC staff recommends an approach similar to that used for the Duane 
Arnold Energy Center.  
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Mr. K. Baskin ~- 2 - November 16, 1983 

Restart of San Onofre Unit No. 1 

The items to be completed prior to restart could impact the list of long
term retrofit items. As you know, a meeting was held on November 8, 1983 
during which a number of these items were discussed. In addition to any 
plant modifications that may be necessary prior to restart, there are a 
number of actions involving license amendments that will need to be 
completed. The NRC staff is prepared to work with you to define those 
steps necessary to resolve the restart issue.  

Sincerely, 

Original signed by 

Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director 
Division of Licensing 

cc: See next page 
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Mr. R. Dietch - 2 

Restart of San Onofre Unit No. 1 

The items to be completed prior to restart could impact the list of long
term retrofit items. As you know, a meeting to discuss this issue is 
scheduled for November 8, 1983. In addition to any plant modifications 
that may be necessary prior to restart, there are a number of actions 
involving license amendments that will need to be completed. The NRC 
staff is prepared to work with you to define those steps necessary to 
resolve the restart issue.  

Sincerely, 

Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director 
Division of Licensing 

cc: See next page 
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Mr. K. Baskin - 3 - November 16, 1983 

cc 
Charles R. Kocher, Assistant 

General Counsel 
James Beoletto, Esquire 
Southern California Edison Company 
Post Office Box 800 
Rosemead, California 91770 

David R. Pigott 
Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe 
600 Montogmery Street 
San Francisco, California 94111 

Harry B. Stoehr 
San Diego Gas & Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 1831 
San Diego, California 92112 

Resident Inspector/San Onofre NPS 
c/o U.S. NRC 
P. 0. Box 4329 
San Clemente, California 92672 

Mayor 
City of San Clemente 
San Clemente, California 92672 

Chairman 
Board of Supervisors 
County of 'San Diego 
San Diego, California 92101 

California Department of Health 
ATTN: Joseph 0. Ward, Chief 

Radiation Control Unit 
Radiological Health Section 
714 P Street, Room 498 
Sacramento, California 95814 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region IX Office 
ATTN: Regional Radiation Representative 
215 Freemont Street 
San Francisco, California 94111 

John B. Martin, Regional Administrator 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region V 
1450 Maria Lane 
Walnut Creek, California 94596


